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MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: L (Mbb '

Monica Conead, Director
Patks and Recreation

RE: Memorandum of Agreement with Farm and Garden Market Cooperative Association,
Inc., dba Lexington Farmers® Market

DATE: February 26, 2021

Request

This is a request for Council approval to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with University of Kentucky
Army ROTC (UK Army ROTC) for the use of Hisle Farm Park and to authorize, establish, and define a mutual
understanding between the Parties regarding the use of Hisle Farm Patk for ROTC training,

Why are you requesting?

The UK Army ROTC conducts its leadership lab and military training at Hisle Farm Park during the academic year,
in order to prepate cadets as future Army officers. The Hisle Farm Park setves as the primary classroom location to
support American Military Science 250 and 350 UK courses.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
None

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
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